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Collin Roehner

From: Collin Roehner on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 4:18 PM
To: 'Rhonda Dulgar'
Subject: RE: PSC Docket 160175-GU

Good afternoon  Ms. Dulgar,  
 
We have removed Ms. Kathy Metzger’s name from Florida Crystals Corporation’s contact 
information in Docket 160175 per your request below. 
 
Have a wonderful day, 
 
Collin D. Roehner 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida, 32301 
(850) 413-7123 
 
From: Rhonda Dulgar [mailto:rhonda@gbwlegal.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 3:47 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: PSC Docket 160175-GU 
 
Good afternoon, Dorothy: 
 
Per our conversation earlier this afternoon, please remove Kathy Metzger’s name and e-mail address from the “courtesy 
copy” list.  She does not need to be included in this matter. 
 
Thank you for all your help.  I hope you have a nice weekend.   
 
Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Jay LaVia & Schef Wright 
Gardner, Bist, Bowden, Bush,  
    Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida  32308 
Phone:  850-385-0070 
Fax:  850-385-5416 
Email:  rhonda@gbwlegal.com 
http://www.gbwlegal.com/ 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This communication is intended only for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and contains information which is legally privileged and confidential. 
Furthermore this communication is protected by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 and any form of distribution, copying, forwarding 
or use of it or the information contained in or attached to it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. This communication may not be reviewed, distributed, printed, 
displayed, or re-transmitted without the sender’s written consent.  ALL RIGHTS PROTECTED.  If you have received this communication in error please return it to the 
sender and then delete the entire communication and destroy any copies.  Thank you. 
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